(Re-Tender) Request for Proposal (RFP) For Selection of Consulting Firm/Company For Providing IT Consultants For Office of the Commissioner of Health

(Government of Gujarat)

Tender no: SW1422014041



Bid Processing Fee: Rs. 5000/-EMD: Rs. 3,00,000/-

GUJARAT INFORMATICS LIMITED

Block 1, 8th floor, Udyog Bhavan Sector-11, Gandhinagar- 382 017 Phone: 079-3256022 Fax: 079-23238925

Website: www.gujaratinformatics.com

Last date of Submission of online bids: 3rd March, 2014 up to 1500 hrs. Date of Opening of Technical Bids: 4th March, 2014 at 1500 hrs.

TABLE OF CONTENTS

1	SEC	TION 1: INVITATION FOR RFP	••••••
	1.1	RFP Notice	4
	1.2	IMPORTANT INFORMATION	5
2	SEC	TION 2: INSTRUCTION TO BIDDERS	•••••
	2.1	DEFINITIONS	6
	2.2	INTRODUCTION	7
	2.3	QUALIFICATION CRITERIA	7
	2.4	METHODOLOGY AND CRITERIA FOR EVALUATION OF PROPOSALS	9
	2.5	EARNEST MONEY DEPOSIT	12
	2.6	VALIDITY OF PROPOSALS	
	2.7	CONFLICT OF INTEREST	13
	2.8	RIGHT TO ACCEPT PROPOSAL	13
	2.9	DISQUALIFICATION	14
	2.10	FRAUD AND CORRUPTION	14
	2.11	Preparation of Proposal	
	2.12	CONTENTS OF ENVELOPES	15
	2.13	SUBMISSION, RECEIPT AND OPENING OF PROPOSALS	
	2.14	AWARD OF CONTRACT	
	2.15	PAYMENT TERMS	
	2.16	Bank Guarantee	16
	2.17	CONFIDENTIALITY	17
3	SEC	TION 3: GENERAL CONDITIONS OF CONTRACT	
	3.1	APPLICATION	
	3.2	RELATIONSHIP BETWEEN PARTIES	
	3.3	STANDARDS OF PERFORMANCE	
	3.4	DELIVERY AND DOCUMENTS	
	3.5	CONSULTING FIRM/COMPANY PERSONNEL	_
	3.6	APPLICABLE LAW	
	3.7	GOVERNING LANGUAGE	
	3.8	Intellectual Property Rights	
	3.9	ASSIGNMENTS	
	3.10	PENALTY	
	3.11	RIGHT TO VARY QUANTITIES:	
	3.12	PERFORMANCE ASSESSMENT	
	3.13	Suspension	
	3.14	TERMINATION	
	3.15	FORCE MAJEURE	
	3.16	RESOLUTION OF DISPUTES	
	3.17	TAXES AND DUTIES	
	3.18	LEGAL JURISDICTION	
	3.19	NOTICE	

3	.20	LIMITATION OF LIABILITY	24
4	SEC	CTION 4: TERMS OF REFERENCE	25
4	.1	BACKGROUND	25
4	.2	PROJECTS/APPLICATIONS/SCHEMES RUNNING IN HEALTH DEPARTMENT	25
4	.3	CURRENT CHALLENGES:	28
4	.4	OBJECTIVE:	29
4	.5	SCOPE OF WORK	29
4	.6	INDICATIVE PROJECTS	32
4	.7	Deliverables	33
4	.8	VALIDITY OF CONTRACT	33
4	.9	LOCATION AND FACILITIES	33
4	.10	FORM 1 – COVERING LETTER	33
4	.11	FORM 2 – GENERAL INFORMATION	35
4	.12	PROFILE OF PROPOSED MANPOWER RESOURCES	36
[]	For e	EACH POSITION OF KEY PROFESSIONALS, SEPARATE FORM SHOULD BE SUBMITTED]	36
5	SEC	TION 6: COMMERCIAL PROPOSAL FORMS	38
5	.1	COMMERCIALS FORMAT	38
6	ANI	NEXURE-1	39
7	SEI	F-DECLARATION	45

1 Section 1: Invitation for RFP

1.1 RFP Notice

- 1 On behalf of Commissioner of Health, Gujarat Informatics Ltd. (GIL), Gandhinagar invites Proposals for "Selection of a consulting firm/company for providing senior IT Consultants. GIL intends to select a consulting firm/company to provide Senior IT Consultants having:
 - a. Domain Knowledge of IT
 - b. Domain Knowledge of Health Sector
 - c. Expertise in preparing Concept Note, EoI, DPR, RFP and Presentation
- 2 Any contract that may result from this public procurement competition will be issued for a term of 1 Year ("the Term").
- 3 The Gujarat Informatics Limited reserves the right to extend the Term for further period of up to 1 Year on the same terms and conditions.
- 4 The RFP includes the following documents:
 - 1. Section 1 Invitation for Proposals (IFP)
 - 2. Section 2 Instruction to Bidders (ITB)
 - 3. Section 3 General Conditions of Contract (GCC)
 - 4. Section 4 Terms of Reference(SOW)
 - 5. Section 5 Technical Proposal Forms (TP)
- 5 Interested companies may download the RFP document from the website www.gujaratinformatics.com as well as https://gil.nprocure.com.
- 6 Bid Processing Fee **Rs. 5000/-** in the form of DD in favour of "Gujarat Informatics Limited" payable at Gandhinagar.
- 7 Earnest Money Deposit **Rs. 3,00,000/-** in the form of an unconditional bank guarantee (as per the prescribed format given at form 8) in favour of "Gujarat Informatics Limited" payable at Gandhinagar from all the Public Sector Banks or the following Private Banks:
 - a. IDBI Bank
 - b. AXIS Bank
 - c. HDFC Bank and
 - d. ICICI Bank
 - e. Kalupur Co-operative Bank
- 8 Gujarat Informatics Ltd. reserves the right to reject any or all the Proposals in whole or part without assigning any reasons.
- 9 GIL intends to select consulting firm/company by inviting the proposals through Open Tender Process.

10 This RFP document is not transferable.

11 Quality and Cost base selection (QCBS)

The individual bidder's technical scores will be normalized as per the formula below: Tn = Tb/Tmax*100

Where, Tn = normalized technical score for the bidder under consideration
Tb = absolute technical score for the bidder under consideration
Tmax = maximum absolute technical score obtained by any bidder

Minimum absolute technical score to qualify for commercial evaluation is 70.

1.2 Important Information

Sr. No.	Information	Details
1.	Last date and time for submission	3 rd March, 2014 up to 1500 hrs.
	of proposals (Technical and	Note: Proposal must be submitted online
	commercial)	on https://gil.nprocure.com website.
2.	Place, date and time for opening	4th March, 2014 at 1500 hrs. Gujarat
	of technical proposals	Informatics Ltd.
		Block No. 1, 8th Floor,
		Udyog Bhavan, Gandhinagar
3.	Contact person for queries	Dr. Neeta Shah
		Director (e-Governance),
		Gujarat Informatics Limited
4.	Address and Addressee at which	Proposal must be submitted online on
	proposals are to be submitted	https://gil.nprocure.com website.
5.	Place, date and time for opening	The place, date and time for opening of
	of financial/commercial proposal	financial/commercial proposal will be
		given to the technically qualified bidder
		later on.
6.	Last date and time for submission	3 rd March, 2014 up to 1500 hrs.
	of DDs of EMD & Bid processing	
	fees in physical in GIL	



2 Section 2: Instruction to Bidders

2.1 Definitions

- a) "Applicable Law" means the laws and any other instruments having force of law in India as they may be issued force and in force from time to time.
- b) "Proposals" means proposals submitted by bidders in response to the RFP issued by GIL for selection of consulting firm/company.
- c) "Competent Authority" means the Chairman & Managing Director, Gujarat Informatics Limited, Gandhinagar
- d) "Committee" means committee constituted by Commissioner of Health, Gandhinagar for evaluation of Technical Proposals.
- e) "Contract Price" means the price payable to the consulting firm/company on the panel of GIL under the Contract for the complete and proper performance of its contractual obligations.
- f) "Consulting firm/company" means any private or public entity, which will provide the services to GIL under the contract.
- g) "Contract" means the Contract signed by the parties along with the entire documentation specified in the RFP
- h) "Day" means Calendar day
- i) "Effective date" means the date on which the contract comes into force and effect.
- j) "GCC" means General Conditions of Contract, specified in Section 3 of RFP
- k) "Government" means Central or State Government.
- I) "CoH" means Office of the Commissioner of Health, Government of Gujarat.
- m) "GIL" means Gujarat Informatics Limited, Block No.1,8th Floor, Udyog Bhavan, Gandhinagar 382 017, Gujarat.
- n) "Personnel" means professional and support staff provided by the consulting firm/company and assigned to perform services to execute an assignment and any part thereof
- o) E-Governance "means the Information and Communication Technology (ICT) for delivering government services, exchange of information communication transactions, integration of various stand-alone systems and services between Government-to-Citizens (G2C), Government-to-Business (G2B), Government-to-



- Government (G2G) as well as back office processes and interactions within the entire government frame work
- p) "Services" means the work to be performed by the consulting firm/company pursuant to the selection by GIL and to the contract to be signed by the parties in pursuance of any specific assignment awarded to them by CoH.

2.2 Introduction

Office of the Commissioner of Health, Government of Gujarat has created wide network of health and medical care facilities in the state to provide primary, secondary and tertiary health care at the door step of every citizen of Gujarat with prime focus on BPL families, marginalized population and weaker sections in rural and urban slum areas. Department also takes appropriate actions to create adequate educational facilities for medical and paramedical manpower in the state of Gujarat.

2.3 Qualification Criteria

The consulting firm/company meeting the following qualification criteria will be short listed and considered for technical evaluation.

Sr. No.	Qualification Criteria	Document/ Information to be
		submitted with proposal
1.	The consulting firm/ company should be a	Certificate of Incorporation/
	registered under the Indian Company Act,	Partnership firm
	1956 OR should be a partnership firm, who	
	have their registered offices in India and	
	should have been in existence for a period	
	of at least 3 years as on 31st December 2012.	
2.	The consulting firm/ company should have a	copy of audited Turn Over
	turnover of at least Rs. 100 crore from the	CA certificate
	consulting business in each of the last 3	
	financial years (2010-11, 2011-12, 2012-13) as	
	revealed by audited accounts.	
3.	The consulting firm/ company should have	Work Order/ Client Letter/
	had experience in handling at least 15 e-	Job Completion certificate
	Governance consultancy projects in India	
	during the last 3 years. The mentioned 15 e-	
	Governance consultancy projects, each of	
	the minimum value of the consulting	
	component of Rs 25.0 0 lakhs.	

Page 7 of 46 Gujarat Informatics Limited



4.	The consulting firm/ company should have had experience in handling at least 2 e-Governance consultancy projects in India particularly in Government sector both central or state government in the last 3 years having minimum value of the consulting component of Rs 10.00 lakhs each.	Work Order/ Client Letter/ Job Completion certificate
5.	The consulting firm/company should have at least 5 consultants in each category and total 25 certified consultants in all the 3 categories given below. a. PMI/PRINCE 2 certified consultants b. CISA/CISSP Certified Consultants c. Consultants with ITIL Certification	Letter from Authorized signatory/ HR Manager & Individual Certificate Copy
6.	The consulting firm/company should have a minimum 100 technically qualified persons in the areas of IT Consulting, IT infrastructure, IT security, IT procurement, e-Governance, Program/Project Management having relevant degree and shall possess prior experience in providing the above consultancy services.	Letter from Authorized signatory/ HR Manager
7.	The consulting firm/company should have experts having the domain experience in health sector. At least 3 such experts with minimum 5 years' experience should be there on company's role.	Letter from Authorized signatory/ HR Manager along with detail CVs of all domain experts.
8.	The bidder should not be under a declaration of ineligibility for corrupt and fraudulent practices issued by Government of Gujarat or any of it's PSU in the state of Gujarat. Certificate / affidavit mentioning that the Bidder/ Consortium Partner is not currently blacklisted by Government of Gujarat or any of it's PSU in the state of Gujarat is due to engagement in any corrupt & fraudulent practices.	Annexure – Self Declaration

Page 8 of 46 Gujarat Informatics Limited



2.4 Methodology and Criteria for evaluation of Proposals

CoH will form a Committee to evaluate the proposals submitted by the bidders for a detailed scrutiny. During evaluation of proposals, CoH/GIL, may, at its discretion, ask the bidders for clarification of their Technical Proposals.

Only those proposals meeting the above qualification criteria will be evaluated as per the criteria mentioned below

Sr. No.	Criteria	Max Points	Point system	Documents
1.	Profile of Consulting firm /	10		
	company			
	No. of years of operation in	3	3-4 years – 1 points	Certificate of
India			5-6 years – 2 points	Incorporation
			>6 years – 3 points	
	No. of technical resources/	4	100 - 150 staff - 1 points	HR Certificate
	staff in India in E-		151 - 200 staff – 2 points	
	governance		>200 staff – 4 points	
	Average Turnover of	3	100-150 crores – 1 points	CA Certificate
	Consulting firm/company for last 3 years from the		151-250 crores – 2 points	and profit and loss account
	consultancy Services		>250 crores – 3 points	statements of last three years
2.	Past experience of responding consulting firm/company in e-governance Consulting	15		
	Experience in e-Governance Project Management in last 3 years	5	15 project - 1 points 16-20 projects - 3 points > 20 projects - 5 points	work orders and Clients certificates
	Experience in e-Governance Project Management in last 3 years in Healthcare domain	5	2 project- 1 points 3-4 projects - 3 points > 4 projects - 5 points	
	Value of e-governance Projects completed/ ongoing in last 3 years	5	< 10 crores – 1 points 10-20 crores – 3 points > 20 crores – 5 points	
3.	Technical Approach and Methodology	75		
	Understanding of TOR and responsibility & Approach	10	Committee will evaluate the Technical Approach	Presentation Evaluation



Sr. No.	Criteria	Max Points	Point system	Documents
	and Methodology		and Methodology from	
	Profile of Proposed	65	the paper submitted by	
	Manpower Required for		the bidders & presentation	A Certificate from
	Completing the Specified		made by the bidders.	the firm for the
	Work in RFP.		Profile of proposed	presence of
			Manpower will be	higher level
	Commitment at the		evaluated as below.	authority as and
	highest level would be			when meetings
	given due weightage			held at CoH
	Total	100		

The criterion for evaluation of CVs would be as follows:

Table-1 for Evaluation of Senior Consultant (Max Marks-25)

Resource	Numb er Requir ed	Minimum Qualification	Criterion & Max Marks	Evaluation Structure	Documents Required	
			Total experience Max Marks = 4	78 years = 2 Marks 8-9 years = 3 marks > 9 years = 4 marks	Any supported document/s from previous employer	
		BTech/BE/MC A + full time	Experience in E-Governance Max Marks=4	2-3 years = 2 Marks 3-5 years = 3 marks > 5 years = 4 marks	Any supported document/s	
Senior			MBA with minimum 7 years of experience out of which	Experience of Healthcare Domain Max Marks=4	1-2 years = 2 Marks 2-3 years = 3 marks > 3 years = 4 marks	Supported documents
Consultant	1	minimum of 2 years of experience required in E- Governance and Health	Educational Qualification-As per top MBA college ranking attached in annexure Max Marks=4	Top 50 MBA colleges = 4 Marks 51 to 100 = 3 Marks Other = 2 Marks	Attached Annexure	
		Sector	Personal Interview Max Marks=6 (Min. marks should be 75% of Max. marks otherwise bidders needs to propose new consultant)	Personal interview	NA	
			Certification Max Marks=3	PMP/PRINCE/CISA/CISS P/ITIL/Six sigma/MCTS = 3 Marks	Certificate copy	

Page 10 of 46 Gujarat Informatics Limited



Table-2 for Evaluation of Consultant (Max Marks-40)

Resource	Number Require d	Minimum Qualification	Criterion & Max Marks	Evaluation Structure	Documents Required
		Total experience Max Marks = 6	45 years = 1 Marks 5-6 years = 2 marks > 6 years = 3 marks	Any supported document/s from previous employer	
		BTech/BE/M CA with minimum 4	Experience in E- Governance Max Marks=6	2-3 years = 1 Marks 3-4 years = 2 marks > 4 years = 3 marks	Any supported document/s
		years of experience out of which minimum of 2 2 years of experience required in E-	Experience of Healthcare Domain Max Marks=6	1-2 years = 1 Marks 2-3 years = 2 marks > 3 years = 3 marks	Supported documents
Consultant	2		Educational Qualification- As per top MBA college ranking attached in annexure Max Marks=8	Top 50 MBA colleges = 3 Marks 51 to 100 = 2 Marks Other = 1 Marks	Attached Annexure
		Governanc e and health sector	Personal Interview Max Marks=8 (Min. marks should be 75% of Max. marks otherwise bidders needs to propose new consultant)	Personal interview	NA
			Certification Max Marks=6	PMP/PRINCE/CISA/CIS SP/ITIL/Six sigma/MCTS = 3 Marks	Certificate copy

Note: - If total marks scored are more than Maximum Marks, then same will be scaled against the Maximum Marks.

Top engineering college ranking attached at Annexure-1

Technical Bid Evaluation:

Technical Bid will be assigned a technical score (Tb) out of a maximum of 100 points as per the TEC. Bidders with technical score of 70% and above will qualify for the evaluation in the commercial process.



The technical score would be normalized on a scale of 100, with highest score being normalized to 100 and the rest being awarded on a pro-rata basis. Such normalized scores would be considered for the purpose QCBS based evaluation, explained in selection 1.1.9

Commercial/Financial Bid Evaluation:

The Commercial bid of those bidders who qualify in the technical evaluation will only be opened. All other Commercial bids will not be opened. The Commercial bids (as per the formats provided in Section 6) of the technically qualified bidders will be evaluated as per the evaluation criteria mentioned below:

The lowest evaluated Financial Proposal (Fmin) will be given the maximum financial score (Fn) of 100 points. The financial scores (Fn) of the other Financial Proposals will be computed as per formula for determining the financial scores given below:

Fn = 100 X Fmin / Fb

Where, Fn = normalized finance score for the bidder under consideration
Fb = absolute financial score for the bidder under consideration
Fmin = minimum absolute technical score obtained by any bidder

Final Bid Evaluation:

Proposals will be ranked according to their combined technical (Tn) and financial (Fn) score using weights (T = 0.70 the weight given to the Technical Proposal; P = 0.30 the weight given to the Financial Proposals; T+P=1).

The combined technical and financial S = Tn X T + Fn X P

The agency achieving the highest combined technical and financial score will be invited for negotiations.

2.5 Earnest Money Deposit

- a) An EMD of **Rs.3,00,000/- (Rs. Three lacs only)**, in the form of DD drawn in favor of Gujarat Informatics Limited, Gujarat, payable at Gandhinagar and must be submitted along with the Proposal.
- b) Proposals not accompanied by EMD shall be rejected as non-responsive



- c) Earnest Money Deposit (EMD) shall be refunded to all the unsuccessful bidders within one month after award of the work to the successful/suitable bidder on a written request
- d) The EARNEST MONEY DEPOSIT shall be forfeited:
 - 1. If a Bidder withdraws its bid during the period of Bid validity specified by the Bidder on the Bid Form;
 - 2. Or in case of a successful Bidder, if the Bidder fails:
 - a) To sign the Contract; or
 - b) To furnish the performance security.
- e) No exemption for submitting the EMD will be given to any agency including SSI Units.
- f) The bidder is liable to pay liquidated damages and penalty imposed by the Tender Inviting Authority in the event of non-fulfillment of any of the terms or whole of the contract.

2.6 Validity of Proposals

Proposals shall remain valid for a period of **180 days (one hundreds eighty days)** after the date of Proposal opening prescribed in RFP. A Proposal valid for shorter period may be rejected as non-responsive. GIL/CoH may solicit the bidders' consent to an extension of Proposal validity (but without the modification in Proposals).

2.7 Conflict of Interest

"The selected consulting firm/company or any of its group organizations/subsidiaries shall not be eligible to work on any downstream activities/projects arising out of this consultancy including project implementation, software development, maintenance and support, supply & installation of hardware".

2.8 Right to Accept Proposal

GIL/CoH reserves the right to accept or reject any proposal, and to annul the proposal process and reject all Proposals at any time prior to award of contract, without thereby incurring any liability to the affected bidder(s) or any obligation to inform the affected bidder(s) of the grounds for such decision.



2.9 Disqualification

GIL/CoH may at its sole discretion and at any time during the evaluation of Proposal, disqualify any bidder, if the bidder has:

- a) Submitted the Proposal documents after the response deadline.
- b) Made misleading or false representations in the forms, statements and attachments submitted in proof of the eligibility requirements.
- c) Exhibited a record of poor performance such as doing as abandoning works, not properly completing the contractual obligations, inordinately delaying completion or financial failures, etc. in any project in the preceding three years.
- d) Submitted a proposal that is not accompanied by required documentation or is non-responsive.
- e) Failed to provide clarifications related thereto, when sought.
- f) Declared ineligible by the Government of Gujarat for corrupt and fraudulent practices or blacklisted
- g) Submitted a proposal with price adjustment / variation provision.

2.10 Fraud and Corruption

GIL/CoH requires that consulting firm/company selected through this RFP must observe the highest standards of ethics during the performance and execution of such contract. In pursuance of this policy, GIL/CoH:

- 1. defines, for the purposes of this provision, the terms set forth as follows:
 - I. "Corrupt practice" means the offering, giving, receiving or soliciting of anything of value to influence the action of GIL/CoH or any personnel of consulting firm/company(s) in contract executions.
- II. "Fraudulent practice" means a mis-presentation of facts, in order to influence a procurement process or the execution of a contract, to GIL/CoH, and includes collusive practice among bidders (prior to or after Proposal submission) designed to establish Proposal prices at artificially high or non-competitive levels and to deprive GIL/CoH of the benefits of free and open competition.



- III. "Unfair trade practices" means supply of services different from what is ordered on, or change in the Scope of Work which was given by the GIL/CoH in Section IV.
- IV. "Coercive Practices" means harming or threatening to harm, directly or indirectly, persons or their property to influence their participation in the execution of contract.
- 2. Will reject a proposal for award, if it determines that the bidder recommended for award, has been determined by GIL/CoH to having been and engaged in corrupt, fraudulent of unfair trade practices.
- 3. will declare a Consulting firm/company ineligible, either indefinitely or for a stated period of time, for awarding the contract, if it any time determines that the Consulting firm/company has engaged in corrupt, fraudulent and unfair trade practice in competing for, or in executing the contract

2.11 Preparation of Proposal

- a) The Proposal and all associated correspondence shall be written in English and shall conform to prescribed formats. Any interlineations, erasures or over writings shall be valid only if they are initialed by the authorized person signing the proposal.
- b) The Proposal shall be typed or written in indelible ink (if required) and shall be initialed on all pages by authorized representative of the bidder to bind the bidder to the contract. The authorization shall be indicated by Board Resolution/ Power of Attorney and shall accompany the proposal
- c) In addition to the identification, the covering letter (Form 1) shall indicate the name and address of the bidder to enable the proposal to be returned in the case it is declared late pursuant, and for matching purposes

2.12 Contents of Envelopes

- 1. Only one Envelope for the EMD and Bid Processing Fee.
- 2. Envelope shall be marked as Envelope for "EMD & Bid Processing Fee" for tender for "Selection of Consulting firm/company".

2.13 Submission, Receipt and Opening of Proposals



1. GIL will open all bids (only Technical Bids at the first instance) through the e-Tendering website of https://gil.nprocure.com, in the presence of Bidders or his representatives who choose to attend, and at the following address:

Gujarat Informatics Limited

Block No.1, 8th Floor,

Udyog Bhavan, Gandhinagar.

- 2. The Bidder's representative who is present shall sign an attendance register evidencing their attendance. In the event of the specified date of Bid opening being declared holiday for the tendering Authority, the Bid shall be opened at the appointed time and location on the next working day.
- 3. The Bidder's names, bid modifications or withdrawals, bid prices and the presence or the absence of requisite bid security and such other details as GIL, at his discretion, may consider appropriate, will be announced at the time of opening. No Bid shall be rejected at the opening, except for late bids, which shall be returned unopened to the bidders.
- 4. Bids that are not opened and read out at bid opening shall not be considered for further evaluation, irrespective of the circumstances. Withdrawn bids will be returned unopened to the Bidders.

2.14 Award of Contract

On acceptance of Proposal for awarding the contract, the GIL/CoH will notify the successful bidders in writing that their proposal has been accepted and Contract Agreement will be signed. After signing of the Contract Agreement, no variation in or modification of the term of the Contract shall be made except by written amendment signed by the parties.

2.15 Payment Terms

The payment for providing the senior consultant shall be made on a quarterly basis on submission of invoice.

2.16 Bank Guarantee

1. The Consulting firm/company whose tender is accepted shall deposit 10% of the amount of Contract value as Performance Security valid will be valid for the period

Page 16 of 46 Gujarat Informatics Limited



of contract period + 3 months i.e. 15 months in case of one year contract period and can be extended for further period, if the contract is extended.

- 2. The successful Bidder has to furnish a security deposit so as guarantee his/her (Bidder) performance of the contract.
- 3. The proceeds of the performance security shall be payable to GIL as compensation for any loss resulting from the Service Provider's failure to complete its obligations under the Contract.
- 4. The Performance Security shall be denominated in Indian Rupees and shall be in the following form. A bank guarantee issued by a nationalized / scheduled bank and following private banks located in India, in the form provided in the bidding documents.
 - a. IDBI Bank
 - b. AXIS Bank
 - c. HDFC Bank and
 - d. ICICI Bank
 - e. Kalupur Co-operative Bank
- 5. Within 15 days of the receipt of notification of award from "GIL", the successful bidder shall furnish the performance security in accordance with the Conditions of The Contract, in the performance security Form provided in the bidding documents in the Performa prescribed in the Tender.
- 6. The Bank Guarantee submitted as security will be discharged after the receipt of this Selection Guarantee from the Consulting firm/company selected for selection.

2.17 Confidentiality

Information relating to the examination, clarification and comparison of the proposals shall not be disclosed to any bidders or any other persons not officially concerned with such process until the selection process is over. The undue use by any bidder of confidential information related to the process may result in rejection of its proposal. Except with the prior written consent of the other party, no party, shall, at any time communicate to any person or entity any confidential information acquired in the course of the Contract.



3 Section 3: General Conditions of Contract

3.1 Application

These general conditions shall apply to the extent that provisions in other parts Contract do not supersede them. For interpretation of any clause in the RFP or Contract Agreement, the interpretation of the GIL/DST/GOG shall be GIL/DST/GOG final and binding on the consulting firm/company.

3.2 Relationship between parties

Nothing mentioned herein shall be constructed as relationship of master and servant or of principal and agent as between the GIL/CoH and 'the consulting firm/company'. The consulting firm/company subject to this contract for selection has complete charge of personnel and sub-consulting firm/company, if any, performing the services under the Project executed by GIL/CoH from time to time. The senior IT consultant(s) provided by consulting firm/company shall be fully responsible for the services performed by them or on their behalf hereunder. The GIL/CoH will allocate work/assignment to the senior IT consultant(S) provided by consulting firm/company.

3.3 Standards of Performance

The Senior IT Consultant(s) provided by selected consulting firm/company shall give the services and carry out their obligations under the Contract with due diligence, efficiency and economy in accordance with generally accepted professional standards and practices. The Senior IT Consultant(s) provided by selected consulting firm/company shall always act in respect of any matter relating to this contract as faithful advisor to GIL/CoH. The consulting firm/company shall abide by all the provisions/Acts/Rules etc of information Technology prevalent in the country. The consulting firm/company shall conform to the standards laid down in RFP in totality.

3.4 Delivery and Documents

As per the time schedule agreed between parties for specific projects given to the Senior IT Consultant(s) provided by consulting firm/company from time to time shall submit all the deliverables on due date as per the delivery schedule. No party shall, without the other party's prior written consent, disclose contract, drawings, specifications, plan, pattern, samples or other documents to any person other than an

Page 18 of 46 Gujarat Informatics Limited



entity employed by the affected party for the performance of the contract. In case of the termination of the contact, all the documents prepared by the consulting firm/company under this contract shall become exclusive property of CoH..

3.5 Consulting firm/company Personnel

The consulting firm/company shall employ and provide such qualified and experienced personnel as may be required to perform the services under the specific project assigned CoH. There are specialized domains mentioned as categories in Clause 1.1 and it is desirable from the consulting firm/company to deploy the personnel, who have adequate experience in the domain related with the project. It is desirable that for domain-related Projects, the consulting firm/company must hire the services of domain Specialists, on a case to case basis, to work on the Project effectively.

3.6 Applicable Law

Applicable Law means the laws and any other instruments having the force of law in India as they may be issued and in force from time to time. The contracts shall be interpreted in accordance with the laws of the Union of India.

3.7 Governing Language

The Contract shall be written in English Language. English version of the Contract shall govern its interpretation. All correspondence and other documents pertaining to the contract, which are exchanged between the parties, shall be written in the English Language.

3.8 Intellectual Property Rights

All the deliverables submitted by consulting firm/company under the contract will be the exclusive property of CoH.

3.9 Assignments

The consulting firm/company shall not assign the project to any other agency, in whole or in part, to perform its obligation under the Contract, without the CoH's prior written consent.

Page 19 of 46 Gujarat Informatics Limited



3.10 Penalty

a. Penalty for exit/replacement

- **a.** Replacement of resources shall generally not be allowed. The replacement of resource by bidder will be allowed (with penalty) only in case, the resource leaves the organization by submitting resignation with the present employer.
- b. In case of failure to meet the standards of the purchaser, (which includes efficiency, cooperation, discipline and performance) bidder may be asked to replace the resource without any penalty for replacement/exit.
- c. The replaced resource will be accepted by the Nodal Agency/Gujarat Informatics Ltd only if he scores the same or more on the evaluation criterion mentioned in this RFP and is found suitable to the satisfaction of the purchaser. The outgoing resource should complete the knowledge transfer with the replaced resource as per the satisfaction of the <Nodal Agency>. The bidding firm shall be allowed 15 days to replace the resource.
- d. The payment for replaced resources will be made as per the man month rates quoted/agreed by the bidder. However if the replaced resource obtains less marks in evaluation, payment will be made proportionately.
- e. The penalty per resource would be imposed in case of exit/replacement of resource from the project within below mentioned period starting from the date of deployment of respective resource:
- 1. within 6 Months: Rs. 1, 00,000 (Rupees One Lac)
- 2. From 6 months to 1 Year- Rs. 50,000 (Rupees Fifty Thousand)

A penalty of Rs. 2 Lakhs per resource will be levied if a resource who has not resigned and is removed from the project by the bidder]

Page 20 of 46 Gujarat Informatics Limited



f. After expiry of 15 calendar days of exit, a penalty of Rs. 3000 per working day per resource will also be imposed till suitable replacement is not being provided by the bidder.

However Gujarat Informatics Limited or CoH, Health Department, Gujarat is free to relieve any resource (apart from minimum committed numbers) at any time (beyond minimum committed period) during contract period without any penalty by serving 15 days advance notice.

3.11 Right to vary quantities:

CoH, Health Department, Gujarat reserves the right at the time of award of contract or at any time during the contract period, to increase or decrease the number of consultants deployed at the rate provided in commercial bid.

3.12 Performance Assessment

This RFP is for selection of the consulting firm/company for providing senior IT Consultants for execution of the assignments from time to time. If during execution of the Project, following Problems are to be found, then a penalty of 0.5% of the contract value per week (subject to maximum of 5%) may be imposed by CoH, which will be the part of Project specific RFP and Terms of Reference:

- a) Quality of deliverable is not up to the mark, (till the quality is improved to the required extent)
- b) Not assigning adequate resources in time
- c) Not engaging resources on a dedicated basis, even when required.
- d) Assigning resources that do not meet the clients requirements
- e) Inadequate interaction with the client department
- f) The work is either not complete or not completed satisfactorily as per the approved & agreed upon time schedule or the quality of deliverable.

If the delay is beyond 10 weeks then the CoH may rescind the Contract and shall be free to get it done from other consulting firm/company at the risk and costs of the appointed consulting firm/company.

3.13 Suspension

CoH may, by written notice to consulting firm/company, suspend all payments to the consulting firm/company hereunder if the consulting firm/company fails to perform any



of its obligations under this contract including the carrying out of the services, provided that such notice of suspension.

- a) Shall specify the nature of failure
- b) Shall request the consulting firm/company to remedy such failure within a period not exceeding thirty (30) days after receipt by the consulting firm/company of such notice of failure

3.14 Termination

Under this Contract, CoH may, by written notice terminate the consulting firm/company in the following ways:

- a) Termination by Default for failing to perform obligations under the Contract of if the quality is not up to the specification or in the event of non-adherence to time schedule.
- b) Termination for Convenience in whole or in part thereof, at any time. However, termination for Convenience will be invoke with a notice period of one month.
- c) Termination for Insolvency if the consulting firm/company becomes bankrupt or otherwise insolvent.

In all the three cases termination shall be executed by giving written notice to the consulting firm/company as prescribed in Clause 3.19 under GCC. Upon termination of the contract, payment shall be made to the consulting firm/company for:

- a) services satisfactorily performed and reimbursable expenditures prior to the effective date of termination
- b) any expenditure actually and reasonably incurred prior to the effective date of termination

No consequential damages shall be payable to the consulting firm/company in the event of such termination.

3.15 Force Majeure

Notwithstanding anything contained in the RFP, the consulting firm/company shall not be liable for liquidated damages or termination for default, if and to the extent that, it's delay in performance or other failures to perform its obligations under the agreement is the result of an event of Force Majeure.

For purposes of this clause "Force Majeure" means an event beyond the control of the consulting firm/company and not involving the consulting firm/company's fault or

Page 22 of 46 Gujarat Informatics Limited



negligence and which was not foreseeable. Such events may include wars or revolutions, fires, floods, epidemics, quarantine restrictions and freight embargos. The decision of the CoH regarding Force Majeure shall be final and binding on the consulting firm/company.

If a Force Majeure situation arises, the consulting firm/company shall promptly notify to the CoH in writing, of such conditions and the cause thereof. Unless otherwise directed by the CoH in writing, the consulting firm/company shall continue to perform its obligations under the agreement as far as reasonably practical, and shall seek all reasonable alternative means for performance not prevented by the Force Majeure event.

3.16 Resolution of Disputes

If any dispute arises between parties, then there would be two ways for resolution of the dispute under the Contract.

3.16.1 Amicable Settlement

Performance of the Contract is governed by the terms the conditions of the Contract, however at times dispute may arise about any interpretation of any term or condition of Contract including the scope of work, the clauses of payments etc. In such a situation either party of the contract may send a written notice of dispute to the other party. The party receiving the notice of dispute will consider the notice and respond to it in writing within 30 days after receipt. If that party fails to respond within 30 days, or the dispute cannot be amicably settled within 60 days following the response of that party, then Clause 3.18.2 of GCC shall become applicable.

3.16.2 Resolution of Disputes

In the case dispute arising between the CoH and the consulting firm/company, which has not been settled amicably, any party can refer the dispute for Arbitration under (Indian) Arbitration and Conciliation Act, 1996. Such disputes shall be referred to Arbitral Tribunal as prescribed by Ministry of Law, Government of India. The Indian Arbitration and Conciliation Act, 1996 and any statutory modification or re-enactment thereof, shall apply to these arbitration proceedings.

Arbitration proceedings will be held in India at Ahmedabad and the language of the arbitration proceeding and that of all documents and communications between the parties shall be in English. The decision of the majority of arbitrators shall be final and

Page 23 of 46 Gujarat Informatics Limited



binding upon both the parties. All arbitration awards shall be in writing and shall state the reasons for the award. The expenses of the arbitration as determined by the arbitrators shall be shared equally by the CoH and the consulting firm/company. However, the expenses incurred by each party in connection with the preparation, presentation shall be borne by the party itself.

3.17 Taxes and Duties

The consulting firm/company shall fully familiarize themselves about the applicable Domestic taxes (such as VAT, Sales Tax, Service Tax, Income Tax, duties, fees, levies, etc.) on amount payable by GIL/DST/GOG under the contract. The consulting firm/company shall pay such domestic tax, duties, fees and other impositions (wherever applicable) levied under the applicable law.

3.18 Legal Jurisdiction

All legal disputes between the parties shall be subject to the jurisdiction of the courts situated in India only.

3.19 Notice

Any notice, request or consent required or permitted to be given or made pursuant to this contract shall be in writing. Any such notice request or consent shall be deemed to have been given or made when delivered in person to an authorized representative of the party to whom the communication is addressed, or when sent to such party at the address mentioned in the project specific Contract Agreement.

3.20 Limitation of Liability

The aggregate liability of the Consultant under this agreement, or otherwise in connection with the services to be performed hereunder, shall be limited to two times of the contract value. The preceding limitation shall also apply to liability arising as a result of the Consultant's fraud or willful misconduct in performance of the services hereunder.

Page 24 of 46 Gujarat Informatics Limited



4 Section 4: Terms of Reference

4.1 Background

Department of Health & Family Welfare, Government of Gujarat has created wide network of health and medical care facilities in the state to provides primary, secondary and tertiary health care at the door step of every citizen of Gujarat with prime focus on BPL families, marginalized population and weaker sections in rural and urban slum areas. Department also takes appropriate actions to create adequate educational facilities for medical and paramedical manpower in the state of Gujarat.

Government of Gujarat is committed in providing medical facilities of the highest order, keeping pace with rapid technological developments in the field of Healthcare.

4.2 Projects/applications/schemes running in Health Department

No.	Name of the project	Brief Description	Availability over network	Technology Platform
1	GHMIS	Hospital Administration	GSWAN	MS .NET (ASP.Net)/SQL Server 2005
2	e-Mamta	Mother and Child Name based Tracking System	Internet and GSWAN	Microsoft .NET (ASP.Net) & MS SQL
3	Ability Gujarat	Online Registration and Certificate	Internet and GSWAN	Java & My SQL
4	BADEA(CRS)	Birth & Death Entry Application and Reporting System	GSWAN	Microsoft .NET (ASP.Net) & MS SQL
5	School Health	School Health Check-up and student data	Internet & GSWAN	ASP.net framework & MS SQL

Page 25 of 46 Gujarat Informatics Limited



6	Website	Health Department Website	Internet & GSWAN	Microsoft .NET (ASP.Net)/SQL Server 2005
7	DLIMS	Drug Logistics Information Management System	Internet & GSWAN	Microsoft .NET (ASP.Net) & MS SQL
8	IDSP	Integrated Disease Surveillance Project	Internet & GSWAN	JSP/MS SQL 2005
9	FDCA	Food & Drug Control Administration System	Internet & GSWAN	Microsoft .NET (ASP.Net)/MS SQL Server
10	108- EMRI	Emergency Medical Care Service	Internet	HTML
11	HMIS	monitor and evaluate the impact of health programmes	Internet & GSWAN	ASP.net framework & MS SQL
12	Mukhya Mantri Amrutam(MA)	access of BPL families to quality medical and surgical care	Internet & GSWAN	ASP. NET Framework & SQL Sever 2012
13	BBMS	details of all blood banks in state with availability of stocks	Internet & GSWAN	ASP.net framework & MS SQL



14	Beti Vadhaao	web portal having inbuilt facility for filling form F online and data analysis	Intranet	ASP.net framework & MS SQL
15	GPS based Tracking and monitoring of vehicles, provide health services to unreached areas.		Internet	ASP. NET 4.0 Framework & SQL Sever 2008
16	Nikshay for RNTCP	Information about TB and its control in India	Internet	ASP.net framework & MS SQL
17	Sickle cell Anemia Control Program	To Create Database and to reduce duplication.	Internet	ASP.net framework & MS SQL
18	Human Resource Management System(HRMS)	For efficiency of HR Related Processes	Intranet	Advance Java STRUTS Framework & IBATIS & MS SQL
19	NRHM Website	Website for National Rural Health Mission	Internet	ASP.net & Microsoft SQL
20	Gujarat State AIDS Control Society (GSACS)	Website	Internet	PHP



21	Gujarat State Council for Blood Transfusion (GSCBT)	Website	Internet	ASP.net framework
22	Gujarat Medical Services Corporation Limited	Website	Internet	ASP.net & Microsoft SQL
23	GIS, Decision Support System	GIS Application	Internet	ASP.net & Microsoft SQL

4.3 Current Challenges:

Currently, all these applications work in silos. The information is spread across all these applications & their respective databases, resulting in following major challenges;

- 2. Difficult for senior officials and policy makers to understand the larger holistic picture since compilation of distributed information is difficult due to non-standard data formats for each application.
- 3. Duplication and distribution of data across applications leads to difficulty in ensuring data integrity and validity, apart from resulting into duplicate efforts for capturing and maintaining the same data.
- 4. Redundancy in business process execution puts extra burden on officials. Since, each application handles related business processes in a manner restricted to its own functioning; lack of any standard enterprise business process management leaves gaps in terms of overall integrity & control over processes apart from resulting into extra efforts.
- 5. Though each application provides for its own reporting capabilities, they are limited to pre-defined formats, filters and data associations. It's impossible to generate ad-hoc reports, test the data points based on various parameters and reach to any conclusive intelligence, without putting in a major effort every time.



6. Current information generation also faces a problem of distribution and availability for wide variety of data consumers. It is restricted by its formats, form factors that they support and networks on which they rely.

4.4 Objective:

The main objective is to:

- 1. Establishing Key Performance Indicators
- 2. Monitoring Public Health profile of the State's population
- 3. To seamlessly link all the Social healthcare schemes & services provided to citizens in the state of Gujarat.
- 4. To enable the seamless flow of information across Government / Public Service organizational applications.
- 5. To provide intelligent reporting and analytics reports based on the capabilities of common database and data-warehousing.
- 6. To set practical standards and provide support, guidance and toolkits to enable the standards to be met.
- 7. To provide Decision Support System for the department to achieve it's goal

4.5 Scope of Work

Roles and responsibilities of the Consultant/s provided by selected consulting firm/company are as follows:

4.5.1 Provide consultancy to e- Governance initiatives of the Department including conceptualization, development, design and implementation, rollout and Operations & Maintenance of these e-Governance initiatives. They shall oversee project execution, manage implementation and deal with technology, process, external Agency management & change management related issues.



- **4.5.2** Provide assistance to Department in preparing Detailed Project Reports (DPR) for e-Governance initiatives
- **4.5.3** Assist in detailing key activities of the project, finalizing the approach and methodology to be adopted and highlight the intended benefits and outcome of the project.
- **4.5.4** Assist in undertaking cost-benefit analysis amongst various technology and policy options etc.
- **4.5.5** Provide guidance on long term viability and sustainability of the egovernance initiative.
- **4.5.6** Assist in selecting / choosing the appropriate technology options for the envisaged project.
- **4.5.7** Assist in budgeting and commercial estimation required for the DPR preparation.
- **4.5.8** Provide assistance to State Department in Bid Process Management and selection of external Agencies
- **4.5.9** Assist Department in finalizing key areas of Scope of Work, Bid evaluation framework and criteria, service levels etc. during Tender preparation.
- **4.5.10** Assist Department in Bid evaluation and vendor selection.
- **4.5.11** Support State line department in Contract preparation, negotiation and finalization in respect of e-Governance Project.
- **4.5.12** Assist Department in coordinating and reviewing progress of external Agencies.
- 4.5.13 Facilitate Programme Management of various e-Governance projects
- **4.5.14** Assist the department in identifying e-Governance projects.
- **4.5.15** Assist in monitoring and tracking progress of various e-Governance initiatives in the Department, and will be required to prepare frameworks and templates and use standardized tools to assist in the implementation of the following key Programme Management procedures:
 - Issue Tracking and Resolution,



- · Conflict Management,
- Knowledge Management,
- Program Communication (internal and external),
- Performance Evaluation and Review,
- Information and Technology Risk Assessment,
- Information Management,
- Risk Management,
- Financial Management (Viability, Costing and Monitoring),
- · Project Plan and Monitoring,
- Change Control etc.
- Provide assistance and expertise for e-Governance related Trainings
- Participate in key Trainings, Seminars, Discussions, Events related to e-Governance in the Department
- Handling of day to day operations
- Preparation of guidelines, policy documents and TORs etc., pertaining to various activities of e-Governance in the Department.
- Collation of progress reports of various e-Governance initiatives in the Department and generating dash board view.
- Interaction & follow-up actions with various Department and Agencies in the State, relevant Department and Ministries at Central level (as and when required) and any external Agencies.
- Preparation of periodic progress reports and MIS in an agreed format to be submitted to the Purchaser.
- Preparing Agenda Notes, reports etc for Apex Committee and High Powered Committee meetings. File handling (e-Governance related matters), responding to queries / input required, Preparation of internal Note-sheets for getting approvals/sanctions. Monitoring fund flow and utilization of Scheme on a monthly basis.
- Handing over and knowledge transfer to the permanent staff being recruited for Department.



 Internalizing the outputs/reports of the external Agencies. The exact nature of support provided as part of Department would vary over the period of time. The breadth of activities provided by Department will expand based on the overall success and challenges faced in the implementation of the e-Governance initiatives.

4.5.16 Reporting and Status Updates

- The Selected Agency at the Department level will be required to provide Monthly Status Reports to the department on the performance of work.
- The format for the Status updates will be decided based on mutual discussions with the Department.

4.6 Indicative projects

- An indicative list (not exhaustive) of projects as per the order of importance is as follows:
 - i. New HMIS Data Entry at primary Health Center level
 - ii. Medicine Inventory
 - iii. e-Tendering
 - iv. ANC Child Tracking of Pregnant others and new borns for Immunization programme
 - v. Biometric Attendance System
 - vi. Video Conferencing
 - vii. Call Center
 - viii. File Movement
 - ix. Cash Flow management system
 - x. Correspondence through E-Mail
 - xi. As and when the department undertakes any new initiative, the agency has to assist the department with regard to E-governance issues related to the new initiative.
 - xii. IT Roadmap for Health department 2015 and 2020
 - xiii. Advisory note on Architecture for Application integration/Data unification of Health department applications
 - xiv. Identification of Potential Mobile Governance Applications
 - xv. Advisory note on Decision Support System(GIS Based or non-GIS based)
 - xvi. Advisory note on increasing HMIS Utilization



xvii. Study and advise improvements in existing Health department IT applications

xviii. Integration of various applications running in Health Department

4.7 Deliverables

The Consultant/s provided by consulting firm/company should have to submit deliverables in three hard copies & also submit one softcopy in the editable form. i.e. in Microsoft Word format

4.8 Validity of Contract

Initial for the period of 1 year and shall be extended for further period of one year.

4.9Location and Facilities

The Project Management team will be based out of Gandhinagar, but may be required to travel to the locations within Gujarat, as and when required.

The following infrastructure facilities will be provided by CoH:

- 1. PCs/ Work Stations to project team, printing facility for the duration of the project
- 2. Secure physical storage space for project related printed documentation
- 3. Traveling facility & Accommodation at guest houses when traveling to locations outside Gandhinagar.

4.10 Form 1 - Covering Letter

(To be submitted on the consulting firm/company letterhead)

<<Insert Date and location>>

Proposal Reference No:

To
The Chairman & Managing Director,
Gujarat Informatics Limited
Block No.1, 8th Floor,
Udyog Bhavan,
Gandhinagar – 382 017.

Dear Madam/Sir,



Sub: Submission of proposal in response to RFP for 'Selection of Senior IT Consultants from consulting firm/company for Commissioner of Health

- 1 Having examined the RFP, we, the undersigned, hereby submit our proposal in response to your RFP notification for 'Selection of Senior IT Consultants from Consulting firm/company for e-Governance Projects; in full conformity with the said RFP document
- 2 We agree to abide by this Proposal, consisting of this letter, the Qualification Criteria forms and the Technical Proposal form, the duly notarized Board Resolution/ Power of Attorney, and all attachments, for a period of 180 days from the date fixed for submission of Proposals as stipulated in the RFP modification resulting from contract negotiations, and it shall remain binding upon us and may be accepted by you at any time before the expiration of that period.
- 3 If we are entrusted a consultancy assignment, we undertake to provide a Bank Guarantee in the form and amount prescribed.
- 4 We hereby declare that all the information and statements in this proposal are true and accept that any misinterpretation contained in it may lead to our disqualification.
- 5 If negotiations are held during the period of validity of the Proposal, i.e., before the date indicated in the RFP, we undertake to negotiate on the basis of the proposed staff. Our Proposal is binding upon us and subject to the modifications resulting from Contract negotiations.
- 6 We understand you are not bound to accept any proposal you receive

Dated this (date / month / year)

Authorized Signature [in full and initials]:

Name of Authorized Signatory:

Designation of Authorized Signatory:

Name of consulting firm/company:

Address:



4.11 Form 2 - General Information

Sr.	Particulars	Details to be furnished
No		
1.	Details of responding Consulti	ing firm/company
a)	Name	
b)	Address	
c)	Telephone	Fax
d)	Website	
2.	Details of Contact Person	
a)	Name	
b)	Designation	
c)	Address	
d)	Telephone no.	
e)	Mobile no.	
f)	Fax no.	
g)	E-mail	
3.	Details of Authorized Signator	y (please attach proof)
a)	Name	
b)	Designation	
c)	Address	
d)	Telephone no.	
e)	Mobile no.	
f)	Fax no.	
g)	E-mail	
4.	Information about responding	Consulting firm/company
a)	Status of Consulting	
	firm/company (Public Ltd. /	
	Pvt. Ltd etc)	
b)	No. of years of operation in	
	India	
c)	Details of Registration (Ref	Date
	e.g. ROC Ref #)	Ref#
d)	No. of resources/ staff in	
	India	
e)	Locations and addresses of	
	offices (in India and	
	overseas)	

Page 35 of 46 Gujarat Informatics Limited



4.12 Profile of proposed manpower resources

[For each position of key professionals, separate form should be submitted]

1	Proposed Position:		

- 2 Name of Personnel:
- 3 Date of birth:
- 4 Nationality:
- 5 Education: [Indicate college/university and other specialized education of staff member in the following format]

Sr. No.	Degree	Name of Institute	Percentage/ Grade obtained	Year
1.			Grade obtained	
2.				
3.				
4.				
5.				

- 6 Other Training/ Certification:
- 7 Employment Record:
- 8 [Starting with present position, list in reverse order every employment held by staff member since graduation, giving for each employment (see format here below): dates of employment, name of employing organization, positions held.]

Sr.	Name of employer	Positions held	From	То
No.				
1.				
2.				
3.				
4.				
5.				

9 Understanding of work involved for this position:

Page 36 of 46 Gujarat Informatics Limited



[Provide details of your understanding of work entailed in the position based on your experience]

10 Relevant experience for this position:

[Provide details of such experience relevant to position applied for]

11 Domain specific experience in category:

12 Certification:

Date:

I, the undersigned, certify that to the best of my knowledge and belief, this CV correctly describes my self, my qualifications, and my experience. I understand that any willful misstatement described herein may lead to my disqualification or dismissal, if engaged.

Place:	
	[Signature of staff member or authorized representative of the staff]
	[Full name of authorized representative]

Page 37 of 46 Gujarat Informatics Limited



5 Section 6: Commercial Proposal Forms

5.1 Commercials Format

Sr. <u>No</u> .	Description	No of Resource (A)	Man-Month Consulting Charges without tax (Rs.) (B)	Nature of Tax	Tax Amount (Rs.) (C)	Total Charge (Rs.) with Tax D= A*B+C
1	Man-month charge for Senior IT consultant for providing services as mentioned in tender	1				
2	Man-month charge for IT consultant for providing services as mentioned in tender	2				

Page 38 of 46 Gujarat Informatics Limited



6 Annexure-1

Top Engineering college Ranking

Ranking										
	4				Calaction	Academic	Personality			Overall
Rank 2012	2011	Name of	P: Pvt	2	Selection	excellence	devt & indl interface	Infrastructure	Placement	score
-		institute	G: Govt	City	(227)	(214)	(173)	(206)	(180)	(1,000)
1	2	IIT	G	Delhi	207.4	196.7	154.2	189.3	167.3	914.9
2	1	IIT	G	Kharagpur	201.3	194.2	164.7	192.4	161.7	914.3
3	3	IIT	G	Bombay	206.9	191.6	145.1	196.8	167.2	907.6
4	4	IIT	G	Kanpur	197.4	197.8	152.3	190.0	166.4	903.9
5	5	IIT	G	Madras	202.9	193.6	141.7	196.7	163.7	898.6
6	7	IT, BHU	G	Varanasi	202.1	186.2	150.0	179.6	153.5	871.4
7	8	BITS	Р	Pilani	191.8	178.1	159.8	191.3	149.9	870.9
8	NP	III	G	Guwahati	199.1	185.7	133.0	171.0	163.3	852.1
9	9	DTU	G	Delhi	198.9	165.3	137.0	177.6	165.2	844.0
10	10	NIT	G	Tiruchirapalli	185.3	174.3	138.3	179.2	163.2	840.3
11	11	ISMU	G	Dhanbad	194.7	179.1	136.7	167.4	155.8	833.7
12	12	Univ Departments, Anna Univ	G	Guindy	168.9	176.2	153.0	177.5	149.1	824.7
13	14	NIT	G	Surathkal	182.8	169.6	143.6	172.1	156.0	824.1
14	16	ШТ	Р	Hyderabad	170.7	178.8	144.2	166.3	163.0	823.0
15	13	BIT	Р	Ranchi	174.9	177.8	128.6	179.1	153.4	813.8
16	15	NIT	G	Warangal	176.3	165.9	132.3	165.2	159.9	799.6
17	17	NSIT	G	Delhi	154.0	167.2	149.7	163.4	153.8	788.1
18	19	PSG College of Technology	Р	Coimbatore	156.4	157.8	148.1	167.8	146.1	776.2
19	NP	NIT	G	Rourkela	178.9	163.8	126.3	152.8	153.2	775.0
20	18	IIIT	G	Allahabad	168.0	158.1	120.7	160.1	158.1	765.0
21	23	PEC University of Technology	G	Chandigarh	157.4	164.2	117.6	162.3	145.1	746.6
22	24	College of Engineering	G	Pune	150.9	166.6	144.4	163.2	117.3	742.4
23	22	NIT	G	Hamirpur	177.6	154.0	125.3	149.1	135.2	741.2
24	26	Harcourt Butler Tech. Institute	G	Kanpur	177.7	150.2	121.4	143.3	148.5	741.1
24	21	Manipal Institute of Technology	Р	Manipal	171.7	154.4	136.6	160.0	118.4	741.1
26	27	Thapar University	Р	Patiala	142.4	165.9	128.5	168.1	135.6	740.5
27	NP	Motilal Nehru NIT	G	Allahabad	184.5	164.8	102.4	145.2	143.1	740.0
28	25	BIT	G	Sindri	173.5	156.2	124.0	156.0	127.8	737.5
29	NP	VNIT	G	Nagpur	183.3	159.6	101.7	153.9	138.1	736.6
30	29	ABV-IIIT	G	Gwalior	156.0	159.0	115.2	162.6	143.7	736.5
31	31	UIET	G	Chandigarh	148.1	159.1	132.6	151.3	134.2	725.3
32	34	ITLV	Р	Mumbai	165.9	161.7	130.6	146.0	119.4	723.6
33	35	RVCE	Р	Bangalore	159.0	149.5	133.8	142.0	139.1	723.4
34	30	Institute of Tech, Nirma University	P	Ahmedabad	147.9	157.3	142.5	147.4	127.6	722.7
35	32	PESIT	Р	Bangalore	185.1	148.1	108.3	143.0	134.1	718.6
36	33	NIE	P	Mysore	161.0	151.0	133.9	144.3	120.1	710.3
37	37	Univ College of Engg., Osmania Un	iv G	Hyderabad	148.8	148.4	126.9	144.5	141.3	709.9
38	39	Shri G.S. Institute of Tech & Sc	G	Indore	165.0	157.3	119.8	151.2	114.3	707.6
39	38	SSN College of Engg	Р	Chennai	142.0	149.0	134.3	155.3	119.5	700.1
40	40	Mepco Schlenk Engg College	Р	Sivakasi	145.0	148.0	118.5	163.6	112.1	687.2
41	43	Chaitanya Bharathi Instt of Tech	P	Hyderabad	150.4	134.5	120.9	151.8	128.1	685.7
42	44	Thiagarajar College of Engg	Р	Madurai	146.3	147.9	123.5	145.4	122.1	685.2
43	41	Guru Nanak Dev Engg College	G	Ludhiana	150.8	158.5	123.4	137.7	111.0	681.4
44	NP	Dr B.R. Ambedkar NIT	G	Jalandhar	153.3	145.1	95.8	134.8	137.7	666.7
45	48	Govt College of Engg	G	Amravati	149.6	131.4	123.4	141.0	119.9	665.3
46	45	D.J. Sanghvi College of Engg	Р	Mumbai	136.1	144.8	132.2	123.2	127.0	663.3
47	46	Amrita School of Engg	Р	Coimbatore	134.4	138.1	128.1	144.8	113.8	659.2
48	42	P.E.S College of Engg	Р	Mandya	133.8	144.2	121.6	150.0	97.1	646.7
49	47	Govt Model Engg College	G	Kochi	155.9	128.0	105.0	126.0	131.6	646.5
50	49	MIT College of Engg	Р	Pune	124.5	137.9	135.0	132.0	116.7	646.1



4	4		1			4	Personality	4		4
2	==	Name of P: I	Pvt		Selection	Academic excellence	devt & indl interface		Diacomont	Overall score
202	2011	institute G: G:	ovt	City	(227)	(214)	(173)	(206)	(180)	(1,000)
51	51	K.L. Univ	Р	Guntur	142.4	137.6	113.0	144.6	108.1	645.7
51	50	BMS Institute of Technology	Р	Bangalore	149.6	133.3	116.1	120.9	125.8	645.7
53	52	Shri Ramdeobaba Coll of Engg	Р	Nagpur	124.0	146.3	128.5	140.7	104.3	643.8
54	54	Kongu Engineering College	Р	Erode	140.1	127.6	128.0	153.5	94.2	643.4
55	56	Faculty of Engg & Tech, Jamia	G	Delhi	137.2	142.8	103.7	130.0	127.0	640.7
56	53	Bangalore Institute of Technology	Р	Bangalore	160.7	139.0	96.6	116.5	126.0	638.8
57	57	Muffakham Jah College of Engg & Tech	Р	Hyderabad	157.6	145.2	107.9	120.5	103.9	635.1
58	58	Rungta College of Engg & Tech	Р	Bhilai	129.8	147.0	108.3	142.7	105.4	633.2
59	55	Sona College of Technology	Р	Salem	126.3	147.0	122.2	145.7	91.6	632.8
60	NP	Zakir Hussain College of Engg & Tech	G	Aligarh	148.2	147.9	100.0	133.4	99.6	629.1
61	NP	NIT	G	Srinagar	149.3	139.9	96.5	111.7	125.6	623.0
62	61	K.L.E. Society's College of Engg & Tech	Р	Belgaum	148.7	123.6	107.7	133.5	108.1	621.6
63	60	Acharya Institute of Technology	Р	Bangalore	143.8	110.7	110.5	136.5	117.4	618.9
64	59	SCMS School of Engg & Tech	Р	Ernakulam	134.4	131.4	110.9	127.9	113.6	618.2
65	64	ITM University	Р	Gurgaon	130.0	140.1	119.5	120.4	98.9	608.9
66	NP	National Instt of Foundry & Forge Tech	G	Ranchi	132.3	123.7	96.5	129.1	126.3	607.9
67	62	SDM College of Engg & Tech	Р	Dhavalgiri	144.4	129.7	104.6	122.3	106.1	607.1
68	70	Sreenidhi Institute of Science & Tech	Р	Hyderabad	125.9	131.7	119.6	139.7	89.8	606.7
69	68	Galgotias College of Engg & Tech	Р	Noida	122.9	127.6	103.9	133.0	113.8	601.2
70	66	Sri Sai Ram Engg College	Р	Chennai	134.7	116.9	121.4	124.5	102.2	599.7
71	63	Sir M. Visvesaraya Instt of Technology	Р	Bangalore	136.9	110.7	119.4	119.1	112.2	598.3
72	65	Jawaharlal Nehru National Coll of Engg	Р	Shimoga	139.0	126.6	111.4	135.5	85.0	597.5
73	72	Amity School of Engg & Tech	Р	Noida	109.6	135.3	94.6	134.4	117.4	591.3
74	67	M.V.J. College of Engg	Р	Bangalore	126.7	115.4	116.8	134.8	96.1	589.8
75	71	GMR Institute of Tech	Р	Srikakulam	138.7	119.7	117.7	130.7	82.5	589.3

Engineering college ranking by Dataquest

Page 40 of 46 Gujarat Informatics Limited





DQ CMR T-SCHOOL SURVEY 2012 _____

Rank 2012	Pank 2011	Charte	Institutes	City	8	H Brospdon	Total Score
1	2	1	IT Madras	Chennai	50.02	24.5	74.52
2			IT Kanpur	Kanpur	48.39	23.89	72.28
3	5	2	International Institute of Information Technology, Hyderabad	Hyderabad	46.36	22.81	69.17
4	1	-3	IT Bombay	Mumbai	43.43	24.5	67.93
5	8	3	Indian Institute of Technology, Banaras Hindu University	Varanasi	45.19	22.23	67.42
6	3	-3	IT Dehi	New Delhi	42.12	24.5	66.62
7	4	-3	IT Kharagpur	Kharagpur	41.23	24.5	65.73
8	7	-1	IT Guwahati	Guwahati	42.17	23.27	65.44
9	10	1	Netaji Subhas Institute of Technology	New Delhi	36.97	15.45	52.42
10	14	4	Dhirubhai Ambani Institute of Information Communication Technology (DA-IICT), Gandhinagar	Gandhinagar	37.15	14.7	51.85
11	6	-5	Birla Institute of Technology and Science, Pilani	Pilani	36.04	11.36	47.40
12	9	-3	National Institute of Technology, Kamataka Surathkal	Mangalore	34.71	12.3	47.01
13	11	-2	Birla Institute of Technology	Ranchi	32.49	10	42.49
14	16	2	College Of Engineering, Pune	Pune	31.07	10.02	41.09
15	18	3	National Institute of Technology, Rourkela	Rourkela	35.02	6.03	41.05
16	12	4	Delhi Technological University (Formerly Delhi College of Engineering)	Delhi	26.75	12.23	38.98
17	26	9	Institute of Technology, Nirma University	Ahmedabd	30.12	8.58	38.70
18	19	1	Thapar University, Patiala	Patiala	29.70	5.02	34.72
19	35	16	Bharati Vidyapeeth Deerned University, College of Engineering, Pune	Pune	20.05	14.22	34.27
20	24	4	SSN College of Engineering	Chennai	28.62	5.47	34.09
21	25	4	Maharaja Agrasen Institute of Technology	Delhi	30.36	2.33	32.69
22	29	7	West Bengal University of Technology	Kolkata	32.21		32.21
23	27	4	Amrita Vishwa Vidyapeetham	Coimbatore	28.97	3.06	32.03
24	39	15	Galgotias College of Engineering and Technology	Greator Noida	28.15	3.65	31.80
25	50	25	Thiagarajar college of Engineering	Madurai	27.25	4.32	31.57
26	13	-13	Amity School of Engineering & Technology	Noida	30.07	1.45	31.52
27	34	7	Sir M Visvesvaraya Institute of Technology	Bengaluru	29.76	1.56	31.32
28	62	34	SJB Institute of Technology	Bengaluru	26.90	4.3	31.10
29	47	18	Bannari Amman Institute of Technology	Erode	27.68	3.23	30.91
30	37	7	BS Adur Rahman University	Chennai	28.53	2.36	30.89
31			National Institute of Science & Technology	Berhampur	27.41	3.23	30.64
32	57	25	Trident Academy of Technology	Bhubareswar	26.88	3.32	30.20
33	31	-2	National Institute of Technology, Silchar	Silchar	26.21	3.96	30.17
34	38	4	Rungta College of Engineering & Technology	Bhilai (Chhattisgarh)	30.13		30.13
35	68	33	Government College of Engineering, Amravati	Amravati	23.90	5.99	29.89
36	49	13	Ganeshi Lal Bajaj Institute of Technology & Management	Gautambudh Nagar	29.78		29.78
37			National Institute of Technology, Hamirpur (HP)	Hamirpur	26.40	3	29.40
38			PEC University of Technology	Chandigarh	28.94		28.94
39			Laksmi Narain College of Technology, Bhopal	Bhopal	27.61		27.61
40	53	13	Panimalar Engineering College	Chennai	25.89	1.66	27.55
41	80	39	Vernana Institute of Technology	Bengaluru	21.78	5.63	27.41
42	71	29	National Institute of Technology, Patria	Patna	27.10		27.10
43			(Autonomous)	Karur	24.71	2.36	27.07
44			rmk Engineering College	Chennai	26.72		26.72
45	41	-4	Dehradun Institue of Technology	Dehradun	26.65		26.65
46			Erode Sengunthar Engineering College	Erode	26.63		26.63
47			The LNM Institute of Information Technology	Jaipur	26.51		26.51
48	32	-16		Kanpur	24.18	2.23	26.41
49			Chitkara Institute of Engineering & Technology	Patiala	26.38		26.38
50	59	9	Sona College of Technology	Salem	26.06		26.06
51			Chandigarh Engineering College	Mohali	25.92		25.92

14 | December 15, 2012

visit www.dqindia.com

DATAQUEST | A CyberMedia Publication



Rank 2012	Rank 2011	Change	Institutes	City	Score	HR Perception	Total Score
52	64	12	Rajalakshmi Engineering College	Chennai	25.64		25.64
53	46	-7	Rajagiri School of Engineering & Technology	Kochi	24.38	1	25.38
54	33	-21	Mepco Schlenk Engineering College, Sivakasi	Sivakasi	24.24	1	25.24
55			C V Raman College of Engineering, Bhubaneswar	Bhubaneswar	24.95		24.95
56	67	11	Kasegaon Education Societ's Rajarambapu Institute of Technology, Rajaramnagar	Islampur	24.75		24.75
57			GLA University, Mathura Uttar Pradesh	Mathura	24.73		24.73
58	58	0	Babu Banarsi Das Institute of Technology, Ghaziabad	Ghaziabad	24.58		24.58
59	61	2	Hindustan College of Science & Technology (HCST), Mathura	Mathura	23.68		23.68
60	82	22	Velagapudi Ramakrishna Siddhartha Engineering College (Autonomous)	Kanuru, Vijayawada	21.30	2.3	23.60
61	70	9	Hindustan Institute of Technology & Management (HITM), Agra	Agra	23.59		23.59
62			Govt Model Engineering College	Ernakulam	23.57		23.57
63	78	15	Anand Engineering College (AEC)	Agra	23.42		23.42
64	84	20	GH Patel College of Engineering & Technology	Vallabh Vidyanagar	21.23	1.88	23.11
65	44	-21	Maharaja Surajmal Institute of Technology	New Delhi	23.06		23.06
66	42	-24	Army Institute of Technology	Pune	23.03		23.03
67	72	5	Truba Institute of Engineering and Information Technology, Bhopal	Bhopal	22.97		22.97
68	45	-23	GMR Institute of Technology	Rajam	22.83		22.83
69			KL University	Vaddeswaram, Guntur	22.65		22.65
70			Gandhi Institute for Technological Advancement (GITA)	Bhubaneswar	22.63		22.63
71			APIIT SD India	Panipat	22.21		22.21
72	74	2	MAEER'S MIT College of Engineering	Pune	21.86		21.86
73	56	-17	Heritage Institute of Technology	Kolkata	21.39		21.39
74	83	9	MVJ College of Engineering	Bengaluru	20.78		20.78
75			Nitte Meenakshi Institute of Technology	Bengaluru	20.59		20.59
76			Vidya Vikas Institute of Technology	Hyderabad	20.41		20.41
77			Guru Tegh Bahadur Institute of Technology	New Delhi	20.34		20.34
78			Er Perumal Manimekalai College of Engineering	Hosur	20.13		20.13
79	86	7	Kamraj College of Engineering and Technology	Virudhunagar	19.95		19.95
80		00	Gudlavalleru Engineering College	Vijayawada	19.94		19.94
81	52	-29	BIT Sindri	Dhanbad	19.79		19.79
82 83	48	-35	NM institue of Engg & Technology	Bhubaneswar Bhubaneswar	19.78 19.73		19.78 19.73
84	40	-33	Orissa Engineering College Shri Shankaracharya Group of Institutions	Bhilai	19.73		19.17
85			DKTE Textile & Engineering Institute, Ichalkaranji	Ichalkaranji	18.66		18.66
86	81	-5	Faculty of Science & Technology, ICFAI University, Dehradun (IUD)	Dehradun	18.64		18.64
87	93	6	Smt Kamala & Sri Venkappa M Agadi College of Engineering & Technology, Laxmeshwar	Laxmeshwar	18.55		18.55
88	65	-23	Government College of Engineering & Ceramic Technology	Kolkata	18.23		18.23
89			Skyline Institute of Engineering & Technology, Greater Noida	Greater Noida	17.67		17.67
90	43	-47	Oriental Institute of Science & Technology, Bhopal	Bhopal	17.33		17.33
91			School of Engineering, Cochin University of Science and Technology	Cochin	17.04		17.04
92			Oriental College of Technology, Bhopal (Formerly Known as Thakral College of Technology)	Bhopal	17.03		17.03
93	96	3	Ghousia College of Engineering	Ramanagaram	16.98		16.98
94			Lords Institute of Engineering & Technology	Hyderabad	16.84		16.84
95			APS College of Engineering	Bengaluru	16.52		16.52
96			Sir CR Reddy College of Engineering, Eluru	Vatluru	16.52		16.52
97			Er Perumal Manimekalai Polytechnic College	Hosur	15.50		15.50
98	76	-22	Sri Venkateswara College of Engineering, Tirupati	Tirupati	15.22		15.22
99			IMS Engineering College, Ghaziabad	Ghaziabad	14.92		14.92
100			Khaja Banda Nawaz College of Engineering, Gulbarga	Gulbarga	14.70		14.70



DATAQUEST | A CyberMedia Publication

visit www.dqindia.com

December 15, 2012 | 15



Top MBA Colleges Ranking



Overall: Order of Merit

RANK 2012	RANK 2011	INSTITUTE	TOTAL SCORE	FACTUAL SCORE	FACTUAL RANK	PERCEPTUAL SCORE	PERCEPTUAL RANK	BASE*	WEIGHT*
1	3	Indian Institute of Management, Ahmedabad (IIM-A)	1,701.9	824	5	878	1	83	1
2	2	Indian Institute of Management, Calcutta (IIM-C)	1,677.1	827	4	850	3	70	1
3	10	Faculty of Management Studies, Delhi (FMS Delhi)	1,676.6	862	1	815	10	77	1
4	10	XLRI School of Business and Human Resources, Jamshedpur	1,664.3	844	2	820	7	72	1
5	1	Indian Institute of Management, Bangalore (IIM-B)	1,606.6	743	19	864	2	85	1
6	4	Indian Institute of Management, Indore (IIM-I)	1,605.9	777	9	829	6	75	1
7	16	Narsee Monjee Institute of Management Studies (NMIMS), Mumbai	1,586.1	772	10	814	11	60	1
8	27	Management Development Institute (MDI), Gurgaon	1,566.8	730	25	837	4	44	1
9	6	Indian Institute of Management, Kozhikode (IIM-K)	1,561.7	732	23	830	5	72	1
10	15	S.P Jain Institute of Management and Research, Mumbai	1,554.0	779	8	775	29	76	1
11	17	Jamnalal Bajaj Institute of Mgmt. Studies (JBIMS), Mumbai	1,553.4	745	17	808	13	70	1
12	29	Department of Management Studies (IIT Roorkee)	1,539.5	720	29	819	8	75	1
13	24	Institute of Management Technology (IMT), Ghaziabad	1,536.7	749	14	788	19	72	1
14	13	Symbiosis Institute of Business Management (SIBM), Pune	1,528.8	726	26	803	16	98	1
15	43	National Institute of Industrial Engineering (NITIE), Mumbai	1,518.9	737	22	782	22	56	1
16	19	ICFAI Business School (IBS Hyderabad)	1,516.0	712	35	804	15	71	1
17	24	Xavier Institute of Management , Bhubaneswar (XIM-B)	1,511.4	747	15	764	33	79	1
18	35	Shailesh J. Mehta School of Management (IIT Bombay)	1,503.1	717	32	786	20	86	1
19	14		1,502.9	686	55	817	9	67	1
20	12	Department of Management Studies (IIT Delhi) Symbiosis Centre for Mgmt. and HR Development, Pune	The state of the s	694	48	802	17	91	1
21	44		1,495.9	5000000	19	745	42	56	
		Prin. L. N. Welingkar Inst. of Mgmt. Dev. & Research, Mumbai	1,488.0	743	0.000	17712	1000	10000	1
22	40	Institute of Rural Management, Anand (IRMA)	1,485.5	680	57	806	14	54	1
23	21	Birla Institute of Mgmt. Technology (BIMTECH), Greater Noida	1,480.0	739	21	741	44	73	1
24	7	Indian Institute of Foreign Trade (IIFT), New Delhi	1,477.5	746	16	731	51	84	1
25	26	Xavier Inst. of Mgmt. and Entrepreneurship (XIME), Bangalore	1,476.5	744	18	733	49	65	1
26	45	Department of Management Studies (DOMS-IIT Madras)	1,473.8	662	65	812	12	73	1
27	47	Loyola Institute of Business Administration (LIBA), Chennai	1,469.9	713	34	757	35	72	1
28	42	Goa Institute of Management (GIM), Goa	1,468.2	723	27	745	41	67	1
29	32	Institute for Technology and Management (ITM), Mumbai	1,467.5	689	51	778	24	75	1
30	34	Institute of Management, Nirma University, Ahmedabad	1,461.8	705	40	757	36	65	1
31	NR	Institute of Management Technology (IMT), Nagpur	1,459.2	703	42	756	37	74	1
32	NR	Doon Business School, Dehradun	1,457.8	682	56	776	27	41	1
33	28	Birla Institute of Technology and Science (BITS), Pilani	1,457.0	680	57	777	25	71	1
34	41	Amity Business School, Noida	1,450.8	751	13	700	66	86	1
35	37	International Management Institute (IMI), Delhi	1,441.4	718	31	723	57	68	1
36	NR	Presidency College, Bangalore	1,440.5	723	27	718	60	46	1
37	49	Christ University Institute of Management (CUIM), Bangalore	1,434.4	772	10	662	85	56	1
38	37	Lal Bahadur Shastri Institute of Management (LBSIM), Delhi	1,430.5	655	72	775	28	52	1
39	NR	I.T.S Institute of Management, Greater Noida	1,424.9	717	32	708	62	40	1
40	30	K J Somaiya Institute of Mgmt. Studies & Research, Mumbai	1,424.0	832	3	592	115	37	0.9
41	NR	Amrita School of Business (ASB), Coimbatore	1,423.0	655	72	768	32	40	1
42	NR	Fortune Institute of International Business (FIIB), Delhi	1,422.4	648	75	774	30	56	1
43	NR	Regional College of Management (RCM), Bhubaneswar	1,416.1	780	7	636	99	27	0.8
44	NR	Acharya Institute of Mgmt. and Sciences (AIMS), Bangalore	1,411.2	784	6	627	102	65	1
45	47	T. A. Pai Management Institute (TAPMI), Manipal	1,403.3	731	24	672	80	36	0.9
46	20	ICFAI Business School (IBS Mumbai)	1,401.5	659	68	742	43	64	1
47	9	Rajiv Gandhi Indian Institute of Management (IIM Shillong)	1,384.0	703	42	681	74	60	1
48	NR	ICFAI Business School, (IBS Pune)	1,379.8	603	97	777	26	73	1
49	NR	Jaipuria Institute of Management (JIM), Jaipur	1,374.2	667	61	707	63	49	1
50	NR	Balaji Institute of Telecom and Management (BITM), Pune	1,365.5	639	80	726	56	58	1
51	NR	Institute for Technology and Management (ITM), Chennai	1,364.9	582	122	783	21	48	1

* *For perception survey only; see The Base and the Weights on Page 50 for details * NR: Not Ranked * Fore School of Management, Delhi; Indian Institute of Management, Lucknow; Indian School of Management, Lucknow; Indian School of Management, declined to participate in the survey.

* Vinod Gupta School of Management (IIT Kharagpur) could not be ranked because of incomplete data and non-submission of mandatory documents. Source: BT-Nielsen India's Best B-schools Survey 2012





Overall: Order of Merit

		Overall. Order of M	CLIC						
RANK 2012	RANK 2011	INSTITUTE	TOTAL SCORE	FACTUAL SCORE	FACTUAL RANK	PERCEPTUAL SCORE	PERCEPTUAL RANK	BASE*	WEIGHT*
52	NR	Institute of Finance & International Mgmt. (IFIM), Bangalore	1,364.0	703	42	661	86	48	1
53	31	Indian Institute of Planning and Management (IIPM), Delhi	1,363.6	631	83	733	48	69	1
54	NR	Institute of Management Studies (IMS), Ghaziabad	1,362.5	705	40	658	88	55	1
55	NR	Jagan Institute of Management Studies (JIMS Delhi)	1,359.5	696	47	663	84	43	1
56	NR	Institute of Technology & Science (ITS), Ghaziabad	1,353.6	689	51	665	83	34	0.9
57	NR	ICBM School of Business Excellence, Hyderabad**	1,346.4	617	87	729	53	45	1
58	NR	Institute of Business Mgmt. & Technology (IBMT), Bangalore	1,334.6	582	122	753	39	55	1
59	NR	SIMSREE (Sydenham Institute of Management Studies), Mumbai	1,331.7	538	154	794	18	40	1
60	NR	NIMT, Greater Noida	1,327.8	601	99	727	55	47	1
61	33	Xavier Institute of Social Service (XISS), Ranchi	1,321.2	585	117	736	45	69	1
62	NR	Balaji Institute of Modern Management (BIMM), Pune	1,319.2	556	144	763	34	59	1
63	NR	Jaipuria Institute of Management (JIM), Ghaziabad	1,316.8	624	84	693	71	41	1
64	NR	Bhartiya Vidyapeeth Univ. Institute of Mgmt. & Research, Delhi	1,312.3	643	77	669	81	62	1
65	NR	Skyline Business School, New Delhi	1,311.1	618	86	693	70	45	1
66	NR	International Institute of Management Studies (IIMS), Pune	1,308.5	539	153	769	31	77	1
67	NR	Indian School of Mines (ISM), Dhanbad	1,303.7	583	119	721	59	42	1
68	NR	Jaipur National University, Jaipur	1,301.8	589	110	713	61	41	1
69	NR	Balaji Institute of Mgmt. and HR Development, Pune	1,300.6	548	145	753	38	63	1
70	NR	Ramaiah Institute of Management studies (RIMS), Bangalore	1,297.7	563	136	735	46	57	1
71	NR	Symbiosis Institute of Operations Management (SIOM), Nashik	1,296.5	563	136	733	47	73	1
72	NR	IIMT Engineering College, Meerut	1,296.2	564	135	732	50	44	1
73	NR	National Institute of Technology (DOM-NIT), Tiruchirappalli	1,294.9	598	104	697	69	45	1
74	NR	Delhi Business School (DBS), Delhi	1,287.5	585	117	703	64	69	1
75	NR	Mangalmay Institute of Mgmt. & Technology, Greater Noida	1,285.7	689	51	597	113	48	1
76	NR	GITAM Institute of Management, Visakhapatnam	1,284.4	693	49	591	117	56	1
77	NR	ICFAI Business School (IBS Ahmedabad)	1,283.4	503	168	780	23	62	1
78	NR	Manipal Institute of Management, Manipal	1,283.3	586	115	697	68	66	1
79	NR	Lala Lajpat Rai Institute of Management (LLRIM), Mumbai	1,278.5	557	143	721	58	45	1
80	NR	NIMT Institute Of Technology & Management, Ghaziabad	1,272.4	573	132	699	67	45	1
81	NR	G.L. Bajaj Inst. of Mgmt. & Research (GLBIMR), Greater Noida	1,269.9	753	12	517	133	38	0.9
82	NR	Galgotias Business School, Greater Noida	1,268.3	712	35	556	126	37	0.9
83	NR	Symbiosis Institute of Telecom Management (SITM), Pune	1,264.7	535	156	730	52	101	1
84	NR	Indus Business Academy, Bangalore	1,264.5	591	108	674	79	41	1
85	NR	MAEER'S MIT School of Business, Pune	1,261.2	587	113	674	77	70	1
86	NR	SDM Institute for Mgmt. Development (SDM-IMD), Mysore	1,257.7	600	100	658	87	43	1
87	NR	Institute of Business Management & Research (IBMR), Indore	1,254.1	639	80	615	106	59	1
88	NR	CMR Institute of Management Studies, Bangalore	1,252.0	605	92	647	92	49	1
89	NR	School of Management, KIIT University, Bhubaneswar	1,252.0	660	67	592	116	38	0.9
90	NR	Lovely Professional University, Phagwara	1,251.7	667	61	585	120	51	1
91	NR	Institute of Financial Management & Research (IFMR), Chennai	1,250.2	558	141	692	72	57	1
92	NR	Suryadutta Group of Institutes, Pune	1,250.0	672	60	578	123	37	0.9
93	NR	ICFAI Business School (IBS Gurgaon)	1,246.5	498	170	749	40	44	1
94	NR NR			579	125	667	82	87	100
	10000	ICFAI Business School (IBS Bangalore) Dhruva College of Management (DCM), Hyderabad	1,246.2	2.000010	7300	200000	1000000	- 200	1
95 96	NR NR	Bharathidasan Institute of Management (BIM), Tiruchirappalli	1,246.1	666 570	63	580	122	56	1
			1,243.8	570	134	674	78	41	District Control of the
97	NR	Gian Jyoti Institute of Mgmt. & Technology (GJIMT), Mohali	1,243.4	655	72	588	119	33	0.9
98	NR	IIMT College, Meerut	1,242.8	604	94	639	98	35	0.9
99	NR	Prestige Institute of Management and Research, Indore	1,241.5	666	63	575	124	38	0.9
100	NR	Dayananda Sagar College of Mgmt. and IT (DSCMIT), Bangalore	1,241.2	614	89	627	103	35	0.9
101	NR	Punjab Institute of Mgmt. & Technology (PIMT), Gobindgarh	1,229.3	588	112	641	97	45	1

1,222.4

608

90

614

107

37 0.9

*For perception survey only; see The Base and the Weights on Page 50 for details *Ne. Not Ranked *Fore School of Management, Delhi; Indian Institute of Management, Lucknow; Indian School of Business, Hyderabad; Mudra Institute of Communications, Ahmedabad (MICA); Tata Institute of Social Sciences, Mumbal; and University Business School, Chandigarh, declined to participate in the survey.
 Vinod Gupta School of Management (IIT Kharagpur) could not be ranked because of incomplete data and non-submission of mandatory documents * **Only one faculty respondent rated ICBM, and gave it a high perceptual score, which is included in its total score. Source: B7-Nielsen India's Best B-schools Survey 2012

Institute of Advanced Mgmt. & Research (IAMR), Ghaziabad



7 Self-Declaration

Гће
·,
Sir/Madam, Having examined the Bidding Documents including Bid No.: the receipt of which is hereby duly acknowledged, we, the undersigned, offer to provide services for

We undertake, if our bid is accepted, to provide services, in accordance with the terms and conditions in the Tender document.

If our bid is accepted we will obtain the guarantee of a bank for a sum equivalent to 10% of the Contract value, in the form prescribed by the purchaser.

We agree to abide by this bid for a period of 180 days after the date fixed for opening of Price Bid section under the Instruction to Bidders and shall remain binding upon us and may be accepted at any time before the expiry of that period.

Until a formal contract is prepared and executed, this bid, together with your written acceptance thereof and your notification of award shall constitute a binding Contract between us.

We understand that in competing for (and if the award is made to us, in executing the above contract), we will strictly observe the laws against fraud and corruption in force in Gujarat namely Prevention of Corruption Act 1988.

We understand that you are not bound to accept the lowest or any bid you may receive.

We have not been under a declaration of ineligibility for corrupt and fraudulent practices, and / or black-listed or debarred by any Govt. Department or its PSU in Gujarat Government in the past 5 years, ending on 31st March, 2013. We have not imposed any condition in conflict with the tender condition if it is found it should be treated as withdrawn.

We have not been convicted for any criminal cases(s) by any Govt. Department or its PSU in Gujarat regarding any supply and contracts with our firm/company.

We have not breached/violated any contractual conditions so far to any Govt. Department or its PSU in Gujarat.



In case any of the above statements made by us are found to be false or incorrect, you have right to reject our bid at any stage including forfeiture of our EMD and / or PBG and / or cancel the award of contract

Dated this day of	_2014
Signature:	
(in the Capacity of) :	
Duly authorized to sign bid for and on beha	If of